Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 4:45 PM

To: ‘hinojosa.ad73@gmail.com’; ‘quartd@nyassembly.gov'

Cc: ‘dinowij@nyassembly.gov'; fitzpatrickb@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: AGAIN: Request for a meeting & oversight by the Commission on Administrative
Regulations Review of the Commission on Judicial Conduct's self-promulgated rule 22
NYCRR 7000.3

Attachments: 8-10-17-open-Itr.pdf; 9-5-17-suffolk-da-candidates.pdf

TO: Victoria Hinojosa/scheduler to Assemblyman Dan Quart

Following up our phone conversation moments ago, herewith resent is my October 27" e-mail requesting a meeting
with Assemblyman Quart - to which | received no response. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:08 PM

To: 'hinojosa.ad73@gmail.com’' <hinojosa.ad73@gmail.com>; 'quartd@nyassembly.gov' <quartd@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'fitzpatrickb@nyassembly.gov' <fitzpatrickb@nyassembly.gov>; 'dinowij@nyassembly.gov'
<dinowij@nyassembly.gov>

Subject: Request for a meeting & oversight by the Commission on Administrative Regulations Review of the Commission
on Judicial Conduct's self-promulgated rule 22 NYCRR 7000.3

TO: Victoria Hinojosa/scheduler to Assemblyman Dan Quart

Following up our phone conversation a short time ago, this is to request a meeting with Assemblyman Quart to discuss
the Commission on Judicial Conduct whose documented corruption, dismissing, without investigation, facially-
meritorious judicial misconduct complaints, in violation of Judiciary Law 44.1, is enabled by its self-promulgated rule, 22
NYCRR 7000.3, by which the Commission has given itself discretion to dismiss complaints, without investigation,
unbounded by any standard.

Review of 22 NYCRR 7000.3, as written and as applied, is seemingly within the jurisdiction of the Commission on
Administrative Regulations Review — to which Assemblyman Quart has been recently appointed Assembly chair. And it
certainly is within the jurisdiction of the Assembly Judiciary Committee and Assembly Committee on Corporations,
Authorities, and Commissions, on which Assemblyman Quart sits.

| take this opportunity to note — much as | did in our just-concluded conversation — that we had spoken together on April
13, 2017, when | called to commend Assemblyman Quart on his scholarly remarks on the floor of the Assembly, on April
8, 2017, objecting to a section of one of the budget bills, including that it was the “inevitable result of the flawed
decision in Pataki v. Silver”. | stated that our non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization had brought a citizen-
taxpayer action pertaining to the budget ~ and that by our March 29, 2017 verified supplemental complaint we were
expressly seeking summary judgment based on Pataki v. Silver.
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